
From: Biehl, Laura (GOV)
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 9:52 AM
To: Clayton, Stacie (GOV); Kennedy, Jordan (GOV)
Cc: Hollins, Harvey (GOV); Murray, David (GOV); Emmitt, Beth (GOV); Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Subject: RE: Steve Hood Interview Request

We have this on our list of requests and will get back with Steve as soon as we have an available time.

From: Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 9:46 AM
To: Kennedy, Jordan (GOV) <KennedyJ4@michigan.gov>
Cc: Hollins, Harvey (GOV) <hollinsh@michigan.gov>; Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>; Emmitt, Beth (GOV) <emmittb@michigan.gov>; Biehl, Laura (GOV) <BiehlL@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Steve Hood Interview Request

Hi Jordan,

Steve Hood called again this morning. It's been 3 weeks since he made his request and he has not heard from anyone with a response. Will you please assist with someone in communications responding to him?

Thank you,
Stacie

From: Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 1:00 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>
Cc: Hollins, Harvey (GOV) <hollinsh@michigan.gov>; Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>; Emmitt, Beth (GOV) <emmittb@michigan.gov>; Biehl, Laura (GOV) <BiehlL@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Interview Request

Sara,

Harvey asked me to follow up on this request from Steve Hood. Does it look like this is something that can happen next week while the education plan is still top of mind?

Stacie

From: Steve Hood [<mailto:steve@roninamerica.net>]
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:00 AM
To: 'wurfels@michigan.gov' <wurfels@michigan.gov>
Subject: Interview Request

Sarah, I need 10 minutes with the Governor the week of the 26th to talk education and Flint Water. We can come to a location of his choosing.

Let me know if we can make this work.



RONIN AMERICA

14450 SCRIPPS

DETROIT, MI 48215

EMAIL:STEVE@RONINAMERICA.NET

Ph:313-737-9311